

Tim Padalino

From: Long, Valerie <vlong@williamsmullen.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 4:31 PM
To: Tim Padalino; Justin Shimp; Kelsey Schlein; Courtney Palumbo
Cc: David Benish; Megan Nedostup
Subject: RE: Updated staff analysis and recommendations: SP201800011

Thank you, Tim, this is all very helpful, and we really appreciate your taking the time to prepare this and send it in advance.

Since we have now all determined that the proposed fixtures actually are full-cutoff fixtures, and that no waiver of that requirement is needed after all, please accept this email as our request to withdraw that particular special exception request. Thus, the only special exception request has to do with the maximum height of the light poles from 35 to 70 feet, per Section 4.17.5(a)(3).

Thanks again,

Valerie

Valerie Long

Williams Mullen
434-951-5709